Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List

NICHOL FOREST
Ancient Chapel site:
(@) 200 yds. N.E. of present church (which was built 1866).

(b) Another ancient chapel stood on N. side of Chapel Hill, E. of Catlowdy:
at Catlowdy is the " Priest's well."

Tower:

(a) Stonehaugh, ruins, 40 by 24 ft., walls 4%4ft. thick (T. H. B. Graham, N.S.
iX, 216; Curwen, Castles, 397).

(b) Stonegarthside Hall, old house of the Forsters
(T. H. B. Graham, N.S. ix, 217).

Old road (?):
(a) At Stonygate, ¥am. N.N.E. of the church.

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (18 in total).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=Nicholforest&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

